
MEMORANDUM STATE OF ALASKA 
Department of Natural Resources Division of Agriculture 

  

 
 

 

TO:  Board of Agriculture and Conservation                               DATE:  April 16, 2012  

   

THROUGH: Franci Havemeister, Director                         

   

FROM:  Amanda Swanson, Loan Officer                                   TELEPHONE NO.: 761-3869 

 

                                                                                SUBJECT:  ARLF Asset Report 

                                                                        April 2012  

 

 

 

 

Kenai Spur Road Property ARLF Disposal 2010-01 

The property is still currently available for purchase in an OTC offering.   

 

 

Palmer Feed Mill Property ARLF Sale #09-01: 

ARLF Sale #09-01 was publicly noticed in July, 2009.  The property is still currently available for 

purchase in at OTC offering. 

 

At the January board meeting it was discussed to look into the possibilities of hiring a real estate agent 

or agency to sell the Palmer property.  A “Request for Proposals” was prepared and submitted for review 

at the March board meeting.  The “Request for Proposals” was approved and on April 4
th

 was submitted 

to the DNR Procurement Office who will mail out the letter.  A response from realtors has been 

requested to be received no later than May 4
th

, 2012. 

 

 

Mat -Maid Memorabilia 

 

At the January board meeting it was requested that the assets assigned to the ARLF from the Creamery 

Corporation be reviewed and appraised.  A recommendation on the disposal of property and appraisal of 

the men’s gold watch and Mat Maid coins was completed and submitted to the board at the March BAC 

meeting.  The recommendations were approved.  Public notice for the sale of the Mat Maid coins and 

men’s gold watch is in the process of being prepared.  
    

 

 


